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Mr Ben Barnes,

Parking Manager,

First Floor Wyvern House, s B

The Drumber,

Winsford,

Cheshire, CW5 7RQ Our Ref: VCA EDGO077151
Date: 30" May 2024

Dear Mr Barnes,

TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT ACT 2004 AND LONDON LOCAL AUTHORITIES ACT 1996
CERTIFICATION OF “APPROVED DEVICES” UNDER REGULATION 4 AND SCHEDULE 1 TO
THE CIVIL ENFORCEMENT OF ROAD TRAFFIC CONTRAVENTIONS (APPROVED DEVICES,
CHARGING GUIDELINES AND GENERAL PROVISIONS) (ENGLAND) REGULATIONS 2022
(THE “2022 REGULATIONS”) AND PART Il AND PARAGRAPH 7(2) OF SCHEDULE 1 TO THE
LONDON LOCAL AUTHORITIES ACT 1996 (THE “1996 ACT”)

With reference to Certification Number: EADMOS56 (includes & replaces PADM056 and/or BLADMO38)
Enforcement Type(s): Bus Lane and specified Moving contraventions only

Device: Yunex (Zenco) LaneWatch System

Council: Cheshire West and Chester Council

Effective from date: 22"¢ May 2024

| am directed by the Secretary of State to refer to your declaration form applying for the use of an
approved device under a manufacturer’s certification dated 15 November 2021.

After a review of the information provided in your submitted declaration form, the Secretary of State
acknowledges that the device described in your application:

e« meets the requirements, and is approved for the purposes of, Regulation 4 and Schedule 1 to the
2022 Regulations for the enforcement types specified above, and

e (Where bus lane is specified in enforcement type above and the applicant is a Traffic Authority
within Greater London), is approved for the purposes of bus lane enforcement under Part Il and
paragraph 7(2) of Schedule 1 to the London Local Authorities Act 1996.

The device is therefore certified for use in relation to the civil enforcement of road traffic
contraventions in the Cheshire West and Chester Council area.

Yours sincerely,

(U il

Christopher McCabe,
Chief Technical and Statutory Operations Officer,
Authorised by the Secretary of State




VehICle ' VCA Headquarters T +44 (0)300 330 5797
. . 1 The Eastgate Office Centre F +44 (0)300 003 2198
Certlﬁcatlon Eastgate Road E enquiries@vca.gov.uk
Bristol, BS5 6XX
Agency United Kingdom www. dft. gov.uldvca

-Enclosed are Certification letter(s) for your organisation with regard to Civil Traffic Enforcement with
Approved Devices. It is your responsibility to ensure the details of your system and other information given
on them are correct. Please let us know if there are any errors.

As it is our policy to correct any errors as soon as they come to our attention, these letters may be
corrected ones. (These will usually carry a correction number to indicate this).

All letters, (in slightly redacted form), are available for download by the public on the Department for
Transport website

With Compliments




